Message

From: A. Wallace Hayes [‘comcast.net]

Sent: 9/27/2012 8:31:52 PM

To: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0U=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=J
Subject: Re: Seralini and de Vendomois on You Tube

David,

Rumors are just that--rumors. First of all, 1 will be in Japan all next week. Letters to the editor can continue to
come in lets say until October 15, 2012. The more the better.

Wally
A. Wallace Hayes, PhD, DABT, FATS, FiIBiol, FACFE, ERT
Harvard School of Public Health

I <o cast net

cell phone: I

Editor-in-Chief, Food and Chemical Toxicology
Principal Science Advisor

Spherix Health Science Consulting
spherix.com

©7¢)

(fax)

From: "DAVID A SALTMIRAS (AG/1000)" <} 2 onsanto.com>

To: "A. Wallace Hayes" </} G comcast.net>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 2:22:10 PM
Subject: RE: Seralini and de Vendomois on You Tube
Wally,

It is my understanding that at this point vou should have at least half 5 dozen third party expert scientist/toxicologist
letters expressing significant shortcomings of the paper in guestion {spherix and/or Comeast email

addrasses). Monsanto now also intends to submit a rather substantial letter to the editor this week, focused on the
science, or lack thereof, In addition, the Furopean Glvphosate Task force may also submit a glyphosate focused letter to

Mease let me know the time constraints you may be under and | will do meet best to meet your time line.
Regards,

David Sattmaras, PhoD., DUAVRT.
Toxicology Managsy

Regulatory Product Safety Centsr
Monsanto
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This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be received only
by persons entitled
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to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly
prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto,
including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of "Viruses" or other
"Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code transmitted
by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and regulations of the United
States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions regulations issued by
the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you are obligated to
comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.
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